From: " noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:20 PM

To: - COB; Heitz, Ryan; GoHumCo®@ca.humboldt.ca.us -

Subject: D . ... Online Form Submittal:. Headwaters Fund Board Member Application

Caution: Thls email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when cllcklng Imks or opening
attachments.

H-ea.c-lwaters Fund' Board Member Application

Instructions

Individuails interested in serving as a Headwater Fund Board Member must
cc_Jmplete this application form. Please be concise.

For add|t|onal questions regarding board membership, please email
COB@co.humboldt.ca.us or call 707-445- 7745

To Iearn more about the Headwaters Fund, please visit:
gohumco.com/157/Headwaters-Fund

Please note that your application is subject to the California Public Records Act and
dlsclosure requirements.

(Section Break)

Name Nicholas
Email Address Kohl

Mailing Address. ikt
City ' Eureka

State CA

Zip.Code 95501

Phone Nymber m

Fax Number Field not completed.

{Section Braak}




What would you like to
accomplish on the
Headwaters Fund Board?

Support Diverse local economic development with a focus on
sustainable development for local profitability and community -
service retention. -

Employment and
Experience

| have 20 years small business ownérship experience in food
service. This includes 15 years as owner operator of Oberon
Grill in Old Town Eureka. ,

Previous Board (Or
Comparable) Experience

| served as board member of Eureka Main Street form 2020-
2023 including a year term as president. | continue to serve as
the 4th District representative on the Citizens Advisory
Commitee for Measure Z. | also serve for a time on the County
of Humboldt Prosperity Committee.

Vision

Support local business growth and dévelopment to improv‘e‘
community quality of life

Collaboration

| would work to foster communication on ideas, interests and to
develop clarity of projections and impacts of specific
applications so all board members can base their priorities on a
variety of opinions or data.

Contributions

| have fist hand small business experience that includes
financial management and projections, operational
management and production management. | also am
developing a growing. understanding of government institutional
operations.. | am improving my understanding of how
gvoernment policy impacts private sector priotities

Your Role on the
Headwaters Board

Initially | would like to participate with a goal of truly understand
the history and process of the board. Contribute my point of
view and listen to the input of others. This would improve my
institutional knowledge before any other possibilities are
explored

Time Commitment

on average 20 hours/ month

(Saction-Bragk)

References

Elishia Hayes

Crganizational Colleague

County Administrative Officer
Humboldt County Administrative Office
Management & Budget Team ‘
Office: 707.476.2386

Cell: AN

. Renee Contreras-Deloach

Eureka City Council Member for my district




L1l

rcontreras@eurekaca.gov

Susan Seaman
AEDC

Professional Colleague and Personal reference

susans@aedc1.org

Acknowledgement Confirm
Type or Sign Your Name Nicholas Kohl
Date 05.15.2024
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